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HYDERABAD METROPOLITAN WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE BOARD

Lr.No:GM(E)/ DB/PD IX/Keshavapuram/2020-21/ 292 Dated: 20 .05.2020

From To

P.Srinivas Reddy, The Principal Chief

General Manager (Engg.), Conservator of Forests & Head
Project Division IX, of Forest Force,

H.M.W.S & S. Board, Telangana State,” AranyaBhavan”,
Khairtabad, HYDERABAD — 500 004. Saifabad, Hyderabad.

Sir,

Sub: HMWS&SB —PD-IX — Construction of 10 TMC Raw water Storage Reservoir at
Keshavapuram with associated components under Godavari river source for
the Drinking water requirements of Hyderabad city under Hybrid Annuity
Mode of Contract — Proposals for Diversion of 387.13 Ha Forest Land for the
proposed Keshavapuram Drinking water reservoir in Medchal Districts for
HMWSSB, Hyderabad — Submission of Revised Proposals - Reg.

Ref: G.O Rt.No.129, Dt:29.02.2020 of MA&UD GOT.

* %%

With reference to the Subject Cited above, I am herewith submitting the
Revised/ Proposals for Diversion of 409.53 Ha as per notification(387.13Ha
horizontal area as per DGPS) Forest Land for the proposed Keshavapuram
Drinking water reservoir under Hybrid Annuity mode of Contract in Medchal-
Malkajigiri District for HMWSSB, Hyderabad for kind Persual and further process
in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

General Manager EEHLQ)QI); e

PD-IX, Khairatabad, Hyderabad

Encls: As Above (In 7 Sets)



